MEMBERS ENROLLED IN ASSOCIATION OF MUNICIPALITIES AND DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITIES (AMDA) AS ON 2020.
S.NO. MEMBERS - DEVELOPMENT LOGO WEBSITE
AUTHORITIES

1 Agra Development Authority www.ada-agra.com

2 Ahmedabad Urban Development
Authority

www.auda.org.in

3 Allahabad Development Authority www.adaallahabad.com

Asansol-Durgapur Development

4 . www.addaonline.in
Authority

5 Baddi Barotiwala Nalagarh www.admis.hp.nic.in/himachal/bbnda
Development Authority

6 Bangalore Metropolitan Region www.bmrda.karnicin
Development Authority

7 Bangalore Development Authority www.bdabangalore.org

8 Bathinda Development Authority www.bdabathinda.in

Bhavnagar Area Development

www.bauda.org.in
Authority

10 | Bhuj Area Development Authority www.bhujada.com

Bijapur Urban Development
Authority

11 www.vijayapura.uda.gov.in

Bulandshahr-Khurja Development
Authority

12

http://bdabulandshahar.in/

www.cda.kerala.gov.in

13 | Calicut Development Authority




S.NO. MEMBERS - DEVELOPMENT A LOGO WEBSITE
AUTHORITIES
14 Capital Region Development www.crda.govin
Authority
Chennai Metropolitan i .
15 . www.cmdachennai.gov.in
Development Authority
Chitrad Urban Devel t
16 e .urga roan bevelopmen www.chitradurga.uda.gov.in
Authority
17 Delhi Development Authority www.dda.org.in
Frerat
18 Development Authority Nagaland <AL www.dmcnagaland.com
AU'II(‘EBR("P«‘N..NLAM)
19 DlghaS.ankarpur Development www.dsda.govin
Authority
20 Ghaziabad Development Authority www.gdaghaziabad.com
21 . www.gdagkp.org.in
Gorakhpur Development Authority b
Goshree Islands Development . .
22 . www.gida.kerala.gov.in
Authority
Greater Cochin Development .
23 . Geoa | Www.gcdaonline.com
Authority
24 Greater Ludhiana Area @ lad .
Development Authority www.giada.govin
GLADA
Greater Mohali Area )
25 . www.gmada.gov.in
Development Authority €
GCMADA
06 | Greater Noida Industrlal g} Briemment | WWW.greaternoidaauthority.in
Development Authority e
27 Haldia Development Authority www.hda.gov.in

[WALDLA DEVELDPWENT AUTHORITY




S.NO.

MEMBERS - DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITIES

Hapur-Pilkhuvwa Development

WEBSITE

28 www.hpdaonline.com
Authority
Haryana Urban Development .
29 . www.huda.gov.in
Authority HuWOA
Hubli Dharwad Urban - ¥ i.-
30 . {®4- ) wwwhduda.org
Development Authority Non
Hyderabad Metropolitan
31 y P ) www.hmda.gov.in
Development Authority
32 Jaipur Development Authority www.jaipurjda.org
33 Jamana.gar Area Development wwwjada.org.n
Authority | 4
Kakatiya Urban Development & u
34 y‘ P %  wwwkuda.in
Authority KUDA
e
35 Kanpur Development Authority MJA@ www.kdaindia.co.in
10 790 W10
Kolkata Met lit
36 olkata Metropol an‘ MmA www.kmdaonline.com
Development Authority ocan
37 Lucknow Development Authority g@% www.ldalucknow.co.in
i 3 : .CO.
38 Meerut Development Authority l\ www.mdameerut.org.in
f“wﬁhm
Mumbai Metropolitan & X )
39 . § ; www.mmrda.maharashtra.gov.in
Development Authority LN
oyt
20 Mussorie-Dehradun ddaonli
Development Authority www.mddaoniine.com
New Okhla Industrial ) . )
41 www.noidaauthorityonline.com

Development Authority




S.NO. MEMBERS - DEVELOPMENT A LOGO WEBSITE
AUTHORITIES

42 Punjab Urban Planning and www.puda.nic.in
Development Authority
Rajakot Urban Development )

43 Authority www. rajkotuda.com
Siliguri Jalpaiguri Development )

44 Authority www.sjda.org
Special Area Development

45 Authority, Gwalior www.ncrgwalior.nic.in
Surat Urban Development

46 Authority www.sudaonline.org
Thiruvananthapuram it

47 . mvraemoomen | www.trida.kerala.govin
Development Authority Roonr riaa. -gov.
Vadodara Urban Development

48 Authority www.vuda.co.in

49 Varanasi Development Authority www.vdavns.org

50 Visakhapatnam Urban )
Development Authority www.vuda.gov.in
Hassan Urban Development

>1 Authority

S.NO. MEMBERS- OTHER BOARDS LOGO WEBSITE

1 Gujarat Municipal Finance Board www.gmfb.in

2 NCR Planning Board www.ncrpb.nic.in
Directorate of Town and Country )

3 www.dtcp.gov.in/karnataka

Planning, Bangaluru Karnataka.




S.NO.

MEMBERS - MUNICIPAL
CORPORATIONS

WEBSITE

Ahmedabad Municipal

1 ] www.auda.org.in
Corporation

2 Aizwal Municipal Corporation www.amc.mizoram.gov.in
Belgaum City of the Municipal . .

3 . www.belgaumcity.mrc.gov.in
Corporation

4 Bhavnagar Municipal Corporation www.bmcgujarat.com

5 Bhopal Municipal Corporation www.bhopalmunicipal.com
Chandrapur City of the Municipal

6 p y P www.cmcchandrapur.com
Corporation
Coimbatore City Municipal .

7 - www.ccme.goviin
Corporation

8 Dhule Municipal Corporation www.dhulecorporation.org

9 Durgapur Municipal Corporation www.durgamunicipalcorporation.org

www.mcdonline.gov.in

10 East Delhi Municipal Corporation Jtri/edmic_mcdportal

1 Faridabad Municipal Corporation www.mcfbd.org

12 Greater Chennai Corporation Mz e www.chennaicorporation.govin
Greater Hyderabad Municipal )

13 Corporation www.ghmc.gov.in




S.NO.

MEMBERS - MUNICIPAL
CORPORATIONS

WEBSITE

Greater Mumbai of Municipal

14 ) WWW.mcgm.gov.in
Corporation
15 | Guntur Municipal Corporation \s(#3); ) www.gunturcorporation.org
16 | Gurgaon Municipal Corporation n@ www.meg.gov.in
Haldwani-Kathgodam ) -
17 . www.nagarnigamhaldwani.in
Nagar Nigam
18 | Indore Municipal Corporation www,jmcindore.org
19 | Jabalpur Municipal Corporation wwwjmcjabalpur.org
N
Jamnagar .
20 | Jamnagar Municipal Corporation $ B, VW mcjamnagar.com
a A
',Q,,,;;_i_";' L .
21 Kanpur Nagar Nigam www.kdaiindia.co.in
www.kohlapurcorporation.gov.in
22 Kolhapur Municipal Corporation /English
23 Lucknow Municipal Corporation www.Imc.up.nicin
24 Ludhiana Municipal Corporation www.mcludhiana.gov.in
Nanded Waghala City Municipal www.nweme.govin
25 | Corporation ' b
26 Nashik Municipal Corporation www.nashikcorporation.gov.in




S.NO. MEMBERS - MUNICIPAL LOGO WEBSITE
CORPORATIONS
27 | North Delhi Municipal Corporation www.mcdonline.gov.in
28 | Rajkot Municipal Corporation www.rme.gov.in
NAGARNIGAM .

29 | Roorkee Nagar Nigam ROORKEE ~Www.nagarmigamrookee.com
30 Singrauli Municipal Corporation www.singraulinagarnigam.com

www.mcdonline.gov.in
31 South Delhi Municipal Corporation Jtri/sdmc_mcdportal
32 Srinagar Municipal Corporation www.smcsite.org
33 | Surat Municipal Corporation www.suratmunicipal.gov.in
34 | Tiruchirapalli City Corporation www.trichycorporation.gov.n

Tirunelveli City Municipal . . o

35 Corporation www.tirunelvelicorporation.in
36 | Ujjain Municipal Corporation www.nagarnigamujjain.org
37 | Vavodara Municipal Corporation www.vuda.co.in
38 | Vellore City Municipal Corporation www.vellore.nic.in
2 Bruhat Bangalore ﬁ www.bbmp.govin

Mahanagar Palike




S.NO. MEMBERS - MUNICIPAL WEBSITE
CORPORATIONS
40 | Mysuru City Corporation www.mysorecity.mrc.gov.in/
41 Howrah Municipal Corporation www.myhmc.in
https://meerpetmunicipality.
42 Meerpet Municipal Corporation telangana.gov.in/
https://nizamabadcorporation.
43 Nizamabad Municipal Corporation telangana.gov.in/
https://kozhikodecorporation.
44 Kozhikode Municipal Corporation Isgkerala.gov.in/en
S.NO. MEMBERS - MUNICIPAL WEBSITE
COUNCIL
1 New Delhi Municipal Council www.ndmc.gov.in
2 Port Blair Municipal Council www.and.nic.in
S.NO. MEMBERS - MUNICIPALITY WEBSITE
s
1 Guruvayur Municipality = :-!.5 www.guruvayoormunicipality.in
2 Nalhati Municipality www.nalhatimunicipality.org




